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PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
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201 MISSION STREET, ROOM 1513A
MAIL CODE P15A

P.0. BOX 770000

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94177
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LOCAL UNION 1245, LBEW

P.O. BOX 4790

WALNUT CREEK, CALIFORNIA 94596
(510) 933-6060

MEL BRADLEY, MANAGER OR
DAVID J. BERGMAN, DIRECTOR AND CHIEF NEGOTIATOR

JACK MCNALLY, BUSINESS MANAGER

March 1, 1996

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.O. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

In Letter Agreement 95-154, Company and Union agreed to a wage schedule for temporary additional outage
workers for the 2R7 refueling outage at the Diablo Canyon Power Plant. The Outage Sr. RP Technician
classification was listed with a single rate of $789.70. Unfortunately, an additional pay step of $852.20 was
inadvertently left off of the proposal. Therefore, Company proposes that the Outage Sr. RP Technician

classification wage range be as follows:

0023 Outage Sr. RP Technician 789.70
852.20 *

* wage step based on qualifications and work experience.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided and return

one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

Chief %egotia%or P ot

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

\j\\h&- 'S 1006 By: A‘- WU

Business Manager !



